From: Shakur Walker

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 3:31 PM

To: Alex Klein; Naeem Igbal

Cc: Rebecca Nease; James Moorman; Joseph Brady; Ryan Eul
Subject: McGuire GL 06-03 Closeout Verification

See below for the residents' response.

Thanks

From: Ryan Eul

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Shakur Walker

Subject: RE: fredtorgns-004-01.doc

Regarding the closeout activities for Generic Letter 2006-003 at McGuire Nuclear
Station, the Resident Inspectors inspected the Unit 1 and Unit 2 turbine driven auxiliary
feedwater pump rooms to ensure that the licensee has established compensatory
measures in accordance with the licensee’s response to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Generic Letter 2006-003, “Potentially Nonconforming Hemyc and MT Fire
Barrier Configuration,” dated April 10, 2006. The resident inspectors confirmed that the
licensee continues to track Hemyc installations as fire protection system impairments
and that compensatory measures (fire watches and administrative control of
combustibles) remain in place pending completion of the modifications and evaluations.

From: Shakur Walker

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 3:05 PM
To: Ryan Eul

Subject: FW: fredtorgns-004-01.doc

From: Denise Wallace

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 2:58 PM

To: Marsha Gamberoni; David Lew; Kriss Kennedy; Joseph Shea; Roy Caniano; Dwight Chamberlain
Cc: Melanie Galloway; Mark Salley; Stephen Vaughn; John Rogge; Shakur Walker; Julio Lara; Linda
Smith; Frederick Brown

Subject: fredtorgns-004-01.doc

Memorandum Dated: April 10, 2008

To: Marsha Gamberoni
David Lew
Kriss Kennedy
Joseph Shea
Roy J. Caniano
Dwight Chamberlain

From: Frederick Brown /RA/



Subject: CLOSEOUT ACTIVITIES OF GENERIC LETTER 2006-03,
‘POTENTIALLY
NONCONFORMING HEMYC AND MT FIRE BARRIER
CONFIGURATION”

The subject memorandum is attached:
ADAMS Accession No.: ML080930608
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